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JRivera, Maribel

From: Lou Leinhauser [lou@bigbendasscciates.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2011 12:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: susan@bigbendassociates.com; "Tamara Murray', 'Vicki Cutcliffe';
allen@bigbendassociates.com; 'Tana Kendrick | 2k Web Group'

Subject: Good afternoon

Attachments: image001.jpg

To Whom it May Concern;
I would like to notify DOS of a mailing address change effective immediately, our physical address remains the same.
We receive all mail at the below address

Big Bend Associates Inc.
2910 Kerry Forest Pkwy D4-247
Tallahassee, Fl 32309

Thank you so much....Lou Leinhauser
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Lou Leinhauser
2910 Kerry Forest Pkwy D4-247
Tallahassee, FL 32309

www.bighendassociates.com

Lic # A2900273
(850) 558-0668

The information contained in this e-mail messood morningage is intended only for the personal and confidential
use of the recipient{s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work
product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or
an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete
the original message.
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